
Marianne Bosley 

From: David Meitzen [dmeitzen@nexgencity.com]

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 2:42 PM

To: MBosley@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: Metrak 14840 NexGen

2/2/2004

Use the same location.  
Thanks 
Dave 
  

NexGen City LP 
H. Dave Meitzen  
Chief Operating Engineer 
1680 Glenville Dr. 
Richardson, Texas 75081 
Main 214-420-0911  
Direct 214-420-4923 
Fax 214 420 0999 
URL http://www.nexgencity.com  
Email dmeitzen@nexgencity.com  

------------------------------------------ 

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: MBosley@metlabs.com [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 12:37 PM 
To: David Meitzen 
Subject:  RE: Metrak 14840 NexGen 
  
Mr. Meitzen,  
  
I have a good label already with ID RL7-SKU102-001 -0A.  However the location is the issue.  The exhibit 
(zip) attached heredoesn't have any readable files.  Did you mean to send me a new location?  Or are 
you just saying to use the same exhibit from before.  If you are intending the same location from before to 
be used, I need a note (can be email) but specifically saying use the location from 14460 but the old label 
will be replaced with the new one submitted.  Sorry but the FCC needs to see that it is your intention to do 
this, not just our interpretation.  Thanks. 
  
Marianne 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: David Meitzen [mailto:dmeitzen@nexgencity.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 1:30 PM 
To: MBosley@metlabs.com 
Subject:  RE: Metrak 14840 NexGen 



  
Same location, label attached.  
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

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use 
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: MBosley@metlabs.com [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 12:25 PM 
To: David Meitzen 
Subject:  RE: Metrak 14840 NexGen 
  
Perfect, thank you.  Please confirm that location for this one is the same as 14640.  I will 
send a note from you along with old location, to the FCC.  Ideally, if you could send the 
location exhibit with the new label, that would be the best thing.  Either way, I can do it.  
Just let me know.  This is the only thing left.  I will get you the grant today. 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: David Meitzen [mailto:dmeitzen@nexgencity.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 1:09 PM 
To: MBosley@metlabs.com 
Subject:  RE: Metrak 14840 NexGen 
  
Is this OK? 
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

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is for 
the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: MBosley@metlabs.com [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 11:29 AM 
To: David Meitzen 
Subject:  Metrak 14840 NexGen 
  
Hello Mr. Meitzen, 
  
We're coming down to soon finishing, but I wanted to make sure that you 
were aware of the fact that I need you to send a revised confidentiality 
since we had to redo the ID (remember, one too many characters) 
showing the ID as 
FCC ID:  RL7-SKU102-001-0A.  Any questions, let me know.  
  
Marianne 

2/2/2004


